Grand Junction, Colorado March 20, 1917

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Rankin, acting Mayor, in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Rankin, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Cherrington.

The minutes of the regular meeting of March 13 and adjourned meeting of March 16 were read and approved.

A representative of the Farmers' Union of Fruitvale appeared before the Council and asked for a reduction in the price per tank of city water.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that no change made in the present price of 25 cents per tank for city water.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Rankin, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

A communication from the County Treasurer in reference to the erroneous sale for paving tax of the north 50 feet of Lot 32 in Block 148, City of Grand Junction, was presented and read.

The following resolution was thereupon introduced and read:

Resolution.

Whereas

through an error in the County Treasurer's office the north 50 feet of lot 32 in block 148 Grand Junction was sold on December 20th. 1916 for the Sidewalk tax under Paving a Sidewalk District #5 and is covered by tax sale certificate #18796 in the sum of 5785, therefore be it

Resolved

that the said tax sale be cancelled and the assessment on said real estate be reinstated as though no sale had taken place.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Rankin, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	<u>For</u>
23 , 358-69	Highways	Labor Account	\$289.40	Labor and team work
370-71	Health	Labor Account	102.20	Clean-up work
372-80	Water	Labor Account	174.45	Labor
381-85	Park	Labor Account	108.75	Work in Parks
386	General	O. H. Ellison Lumber Co.	3.25	Lumber
387	General	J. E. McKenzie	2.82	Repairs on boiler
388	General	D. B. Wright Inv. Co.	10.00	Com. Bond
389	General	Excelsior Laundry Co.	3.75	Towel service
390	General	Western Union Tel. Co.	1.00	Clock rent
391	Fire	Water Department	360.00	Water for fire hdts.
393	Fire	Harley Barnett	2.50	Watchman
393	Fire	C. Mapes	37.50	15 ds. Fireman
394	Highways	Water Department	75.00	Water for sprinklers
395	Highways	Dr. A. P. Drew	22.00	Treating sick mule
396	Water	Merrill Printing Co.	2.00	Printing postals
397	Water	J. W. Newlin	4.00	Hauling
398	Water	Western Slope Foundry Co.	14.40	Castings
399	Water	H. O. Eastman	13.05	Hay and oats

400		Water Department	50.00	Water for parks
23,401	Park	Wm. R. Ennis	1.75	Hauling for Parks
402	General	Otis Ellis	5.00	2 days work on roof repairing

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Rankin, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO, TO CREATE A LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT IN SAID CITY, TO BE KNOWN AS SIDEWALK DISTRICT NUMBER TWO.

WHEREAS, It appears to the City Council of the City of Grand Junction and the City Council so finds that there exists an immediate necessity for the creation of a sidewalk district therein to be known as Sidewalk District Number Two within the boundaries described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of The City of Grand Junction, Colorado:

Sec. 1. That the city engineer for the city of Grand Junction, be and he is hereby, ordered and directed to prepare full terms and specifications for the construction of sidewalks as herein designated. Said engineer shall make and furnish an estimate of the total cost of the said improvements exclusive of the percentage for the cost of the collection and other incidentals and of interest to the date the first installment of cost becomes due and a map of the district, from which map the approximate share of the total cost that will be assessed upon any lot or lands abutting upon the streets or alleys to be improved, as aforesaid, and upon each piece of real estate in the district may be readily ascertained. The sidewalks to be constructed in said proposed district are on the following streets located in the City of Grand Junction, Mesa County, Colorado, as follows, to-wit:

GUNNISON AVE. On the north side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Twelfth Street.

CHIPETA AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the West line of Twelfth Street.

OURAY AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Twelfth Street.

GRAND AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Twelfth Street.

WHITE AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Fourteenth Street.

ROOD AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Fourteenth Street.

AIN STREET. On the north side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Thirteenth Street. On the south side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the east line of Lot Six, Block "L" Keith's Addition to Grand Junction between Fourteenth and Fifteenth Streets.

COLORADO AVE. On the north side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Fourteenth Street. On the south side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the West line of Thirteenth Street.

UTE AVE. On the north side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the Southeast corner of Block "O", Keith's Addition to Grand Junction. On the south side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Fourteenth Street.

PITKIN AVE. On both sides thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Ninth Street.

SOUTH AVE. On the north side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Eighth Street. On the south side thereof from the east line of Seventh Street to the west line of Ninth Street.

EIGHTH STREET On both sides thereof from the north line of Ute Ave. to the south line of Gunnison Ave.

NINTH STREET. On the west side thereof from the north line of Ute Ave., to the south line of Gunnison Ave. On the east side thereof from the north line of South Ave. to the south line of Gunnison Ave.

TENTH STREET. On the west side thereof from the north line of Colorado, to the south line of Gunnison Ave. On the east side thereof from the north line of Colorado Ave., to the south line of

Chipeta Ave.

ELEVENTH STREET. On both sides thereof from the north line of Colorado Ave. to the south line of Gunnison Ave.

TWELFTH STREET. On the west side thereof from the north line of Ute Ave. to the South line of Gunnison Ave. On the east side thereof from the north line of Main Street to the south line of Grand Ave.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Rankin, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned until Thursday, March 22, at four o'clock p. m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk